MUR781600030

RECEIVED

By OGC-CELA at 1:05 pm, Apr 06, 2021

From: Jacobs, Ronald M.

To: CELA

Subject: MUR 7816 Designation of Counsel and Request for Extension of Time

Date: Friday, October 23, 2020 5:03:06 PM

Attachments: FEC Matter Under Review #7816 - Counsel Designation Form - Venable - LEE - FY20.pdf

To whom it may concern:

Attached is a designation of counsel form for the Leadership for Educational Equity (“LEE”) in MUR
7816.

We respectfully request an extension of time to respond, as we have just been retained in this
matter and will need time to conduct the necessary investigation. The letter, dated October 19, was
sent to LEE’s general email address, so several days elapsed before it was even received by LEE’s
general counsel. Therefore, we request an extension to November 25, 2020 to file LEE’s response.

Thank you for your consideration.

Respectfully submitted,
Ron Jacobs
Counsel to Leadership for Educational Equity

Ronald M. Jacobs | Chair, Political Law Practice | Venable LLP
t202.344.8215 | £ 202.344.8300 | m
600 Massachusetts Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20001

RMJacobs@Venable.com | www.Venable.com | www.Politicall awBriefing.com
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This electronic mail transmission may contain confidential or privileged information. If
you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by reply

transmission and delete the message without copying or disclosing it.
sk sk sk sk sk sfe sk sk s ske sk sfe sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ske sk sk sk s sk sk sfe st sk sk ske sk sk sk sk sk ske sk st sk sie sk sk sfe st sk sk sk sk steoste sk sk sk sk stk sieoskeoskeo sl skeoskeoskeskeoske skeoskoskosk


mailto:RMJacobs@Venable.com
mailto:CELA@fec.gov
mailto:RMJacobs@Venable.com
http://www.venable.com/
http://www.politicallawbriefing.com/

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness

EMAIL cela@fec.gov FAX 202-219-3923
7816

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR#
Ron Jacobs

Name of Counsel:
~ Venable

Firm

Address: 600 Massachusetts Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20001

ol (202) 344-4000 Faxd-

Offic
Mobile#: (202) 329-4296

E-mail: TMmjacobs@Venable.com

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

10/22/2020 e — o
Date (Signature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer) Title

General Counsel

Christine L. Green
(Name — Please Print)

Leadership for Educational Equity
RESPONDENT:

(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address: 1805 7th Street NW, 6th Floor
(Please Print)

Washington, District of Columbia 20001

Homc#: MObllC# (917) 923'1995

Office#: (202) 734-3716 Fax#:

E-mail: christine.green@educationalequity.org

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A).-
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express

written consent of the person under investigation.
Rev. 2018








{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":true}


kross
Received


MUR781600031

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

Mobile#:

E-mail: TMjacobs@Venable.com

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

10/22/2020 e — -
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

Home#: Mobile#:
Office#: (202) 734-3716 Fax#:

E-mail: Christine.green@educationalequity.org

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
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